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DATE:   July 9, 2018 
 
TO:   Agents & Haulers of National Forwarding Co., Inc. & Affiliates 
 
FROM:   Cheryl Garamoni, Vice President, Agency Services 
     
SUBJECT:  Camp Pendleton Base Access Requirements 
 
 
 
The Marine Corps is transitioning to DBIDS. Effective immediately, "the requirement for 
the RAPIDGATE credential as the long term access token is rescinded" at Camp 
Pendleton. 
 
Camp Pendleton will issue temporary passes for individuals for periods of up to 60 days 
until DBIDS is at full operations capability. Requirements to be issued a temp pass are: 
 

 Sponsor letter from a base entity or organization authorized to sponsor. Per HQ 
NAVSUP the POC for the letter will be: Stacey Henderson 
stacey.henderson@usmc.mil.  

 Meet the access suitability determination as determined by a background check. 
 Provide an acceptable and valid government identity document with photograph. 

 
To read the notice sent from NAVSUP about DBIDS today click here. Camp Pendleton is 
the first for the USMC to put the system in place. The goal is by late 2019 or early 2020 to 
have all bases using the DBIDS system. 
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